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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive

Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620
Reg No: 1994/004226/07
Vat No: 4670144973

Buyer:

National Sales Department

0

Requested Date:

Item number

162105
162104

Bank:
Account No:
Branch
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2024-11-05 Customer PO:

Description

Absolut Cranberry Cosmo 6x(4x300ml) 6% .0000
Malibu Pineapple Sunrise 6x(4x300ml) 5% .0000

Banking Details

Citibank ZAR
EE RS IimONw
SOUTH AFRICA

A TR

Tax Invoice
Consignee:
National Sales Department
0
Buyer's VAT:
31295 XO CTND Brand Influ
UoM Qty
CA 24.00
CA 24.00

IR

Currency: ZAR

Unit Selling Price

584.54
550.31

Name:
Signature:
Date:

Doc No: 1520288
Date: 2024-11-06
Customer: 901
Branch / Plant: CPTD
Warehouse LL: RG/0004327
Order No: 2215853
Liquor License:
30 Days from
Payment Term: st ﬁmhma
Discount VAT Total Amount
0.00 14,028.96
0.00 13,207.44
Total VAT Total Including
0.00 27,236.40
COD Total 27,236.40

Received in good order on behalf of customer ;
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Junaid Pualse

From: Shamonley De Waal <Shamonley.DeWaal@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 November 2024 12:48

To: Junaid Pualse; George Koupis

Subject: RE: RTD stock to be delivered to Brand Influence (Influencer campaign) - XR 39939
Hi there,

Thank you!

See address below:

Delivery Details:

Address:

Brand Influence (Company name)

99 Hope Street Gardens, Cape Town 8001

Attention: Abigail Arries
Contact Number: 021 439 4727 /0676236811

Shamonley De Waal
Regional Outbound Specialist: Coastal | Pernod Ricard South Africa

From: Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 10:43 AM

To: George Koupis <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>; Shamonley De Waal <Shamonley.DeWaal@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: RTD stock to be delivered to Brand Influence (Influencer campaign) - XR 39939

[WARNING]. Beware of Phishing = This is an external email: Do not click links or. open attachments unless you trust the sender:and know the content:is safe.

Hi George



